

reference 258267

R-v-Maureen McKewey

Was requested by Stephen Atherton
to review case in light of letter
received from G.P.

Spoke to Mr Atherton and
expressed my pity for his client's
health but there was nothing
in the report that would influence
me to alter my original decision
to prosecute.

Kevin Shiels

10/09/04

8-SEP-2004 09:41 FROM: DPP DUNGANNON

GRO

TO: GRO

P:1/4

To: Kevin Shields.

R -v- Maureen McKelvey

Omagh Crown Court

13th Sept '04 @ Dungannon.

Please pass this correspondence
to Kevin Shields urgently for reply.

From:

GRO

Pps

Dungannon Courthouse.

Tel:

GRO

or

1+3
8th Sept '04

8-SEP-2004 09:41 FROM: DPP DUNGANNON

GRO

TO: GRO

P:2/4

JOHN J. McNALLY & Co.

Solicitors

2 Money
Telephone:

GRO

Also at: Draperstown, Friday 12 p.m. - 3 p.m.

GRO

Our Ref.:

Your Ref.:

Date:

SA/EM/M61

258267

7th September 2004

Dept of the Director of Public Prosecution,
The Courthouse,
OMAGH
Co Tyrone

Dear Sirs,

RE: Queen -v- Maureen McKelvey
Ref Crown Court Dungannon 13/9/04

We refer to the above and enclose herewith for your attention a medical report from our client's GP Dr McCavert.

GRO

GRO

Perhaps you could contact me to discuss at your convenience.

Yours faithfully

John J McNally & Co.

John J McNally & Co.

J. McGowan L.L.B.

M. Kelly L.L.B. * G. Thorneley L.L.B. * C. O'Neill L.L.B. * C. Cullen B.C.L.
W. McFarlane L.L.B. * R. Adairson L.L.B. * J. McGuire L.L.B.

3

Drumragh Family Practice
Doctors Kemp, Hassan, McCavert, Gallagher, Cormley & Hicks
Omagh Health Centre
Mountjoy Road
Omagh

GRO

John McNally & Co Sol
2 Moneymore Road
Magherafelt
Co Derry
BT45 6AD

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Maureen McKelvey,

GRO

GRO

2104

SEP-2004 15:01 FROM JJ MC NALLY

TO

GRO

P.04/04

4

GRO

Yours sincerely

Dr M McCavert